
           
The City of Muskogee encourages participation from all its citizens in public meetings. If participation is not possible due to a disability, notify the City
Clerk, in writing, at least forty-eight hours prior to the scheduled meeting and necessary accommodations will be made (ADA 28 CFR/36).

 
POSTING DATE: 02/11/2025

AGENDA
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE

FEBRUARY 13, 2025

 
Official action can only be taken on items which appear on the agenda. The public body may adopt, approve, ratify, deny, defer, recommend, amend, strike,
or continue any agenda item.
 
When more information is needed to act on an item, the public body may refer the matter to Staff or back to Committee or the recommending body.
 
Under certain circumstances, items are deferred to a specific date or stricken from the agenda entirely.

 

REGULAR SESSION - 11:00 A.M. - CITY HALL, 229 W. OKMULGEE AVE, 3RD FLOOR,
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

ROLL CALL

 

           
1. Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of January

30, 2025, or take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)
 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 516 N 15th, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 301 N 9TH, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 430 N 18TH, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 



 
5. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 602 N L, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

 
6. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 320 S. 21, is dilapidated and

has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 

 
 
7. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2804 Findlay, is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
8. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 617 Emporia, is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
9. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1411 Georgetown, is

dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a
fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned,
or take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
10. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2821 Garland, is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 
11. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1710 Cherokee, is



11. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1710 Cherokee, is
dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a
fire hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned
and should be demolished, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

 

ADJOURN



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 1.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2025, or
take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)

BACKGROUND
Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of January 30, 2025.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Approve meeting minutes.

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Minutes 



MINUTES

OF THE
PUBLIC NUISANCE REVIEW COMMITTEE
OF THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

MET IN A REGULAR CALL SESSION 
IN THE INSPECTIONS BUILDING, MUSKOGEE, OKLAHOMA

JANUARY 30, 2025

 
The Public Nuisance Review Committee of the City of Muskogee, Oklahoma, met in a Regular
Schedule Meeting at 11:00 a.m., on JANUARY 30, 2025, at 229 W. Okmulgee Ave., 3rd Floor,
Council Chambers, Muskogee, Oklahoma.
 

The meeting was called to order and the roll was called as follows:
 

Present:  Sarah Winkle, Chairperson; Codale Ford, Committee Member; Brent Roberts,
Committee Member 

Staff Present:  Corinne Storey, Secretary

 

               
1. Consider approval of the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting Minutes of January

16, 2025, or take other necessary action. (Sarah Winkle)
  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Codale Ford, seconded by Committee

Member Brent Roberts to approve the Public Nuisance Review Committee Meeting
Minutes of January 16, 2025. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
2. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 317 Independence,

is dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes
Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  

Sarah Winkle stated the code officer said it is still in the same condition and nothing has
been done.

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson



  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Chairperson
Sarah Winkle to determine that the personal property located at 317 Independence, is
dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
3. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 1222 Baltimore, is

dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec.
38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  

Sarah Winkle stated the code officer said it is still in the same condition and nothing has
been done.

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Brent Roberts, seconded by Committee

Member Codale Ford to determine that the personal property located at 1222 Baltimore,
is dilapidated as to constitute a public nuisance and should be removed. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
4. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2824 Denison, is dilapidated

and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 

Sarah Winkle stated that this is strictly for Administrative Clean-Up purposes. This item was
tabled with out a motion being made to do so and setting a specific date for it to be tabled to. 
This is being brought back to correct this error and correct the motion and set a date for the
item to be returned to.
 

  

 
  Motion was made by Committee Member Codale Ford, seconded by Chairperson Sarah

Winkle to table the item for 6 months allowing the owner to remodel and to revisit
progress of this property at the July 24, 2025 hearing. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
5. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2825 Findlay, is dilapidated   



5. Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2825 Findlay, is dilapidated
and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the
community as to constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire
hazard which is dangerous to other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or
take other necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 

Codale Ford stated that this is strictly for Administrative Clean-Up purposes. This item was
tabled with out a motion being made to do so and setting a specific date for it to be tabled to. 
This is being brought back to correct this error and correct the motion and set a date for the
item to be returned to.

  

 
  Motion was made by Chairperson Sarah Winkle, seconded by Committee Member

Codale Ford to table the item for 6 months allowing the owner time for demolition and
move this to the July 24, 2025 PNRC hearing. 

  AYE:  Chairperson Sarah Winkle, Committee Member Codale Ford, Committee
Member Brent Roberts 

Carried - Unanimously 

 
 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

________________________________                                _______________________________
CORINNE STOREY, SECRETARY                                      SARAH WINKLE, CHAIRPERSON



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 2.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 516 N 15th, is dilapidated as to
constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lot Twelve (12) less the North five (5) feet thereof in Block 226, City of Muskogee, County of
Muskogee and State of Oklahoma, according to the recorder plat thereof.

VIOLATIONS FOUND: 

OFFICE CHAIR, FRYER, LIVING ROOM CHAIR ON PORCH

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY FEBRUARY 13TH 2025
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
PROPERTY PIC 1 





   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 3.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 301 N 9TH, is dilapidated as to
constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
The South 50 feet of the East 100 feet of Lot 6 in Block 208 in the City of Muskogee, according to the
official plat thereof, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma.

VIOLATIONS FOUND: 

CARPET, AND OTHER TRASH AND DEBRIS ON LAWN

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY FEBRUARY 13TH 2025
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
PROPERTY PIC 1 





   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 4.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 430 N 18TH, is dilapidated as to
constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
The North Half Lot 11 in Block 217 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof,
Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma.

VIOLATIONS FOUND: 

HEADBOARD AND FOOT BOARD AND TRASH AND DEBRIS ON PORCH

 
CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE ITEMS FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY FEBRUARY 13TH 2025
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
PROPERTY PIC 1 





   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 5.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the personal property located at 602 N L, is dilapidated as to
constitute a public nuisance, or take other necessary action (City Codes Sec. 38-62).  (Sarah Winkle)  
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION
Lot 3 in Block 455 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof , Muskogee County,
Oklahoma.

             VIOLATIONS FOUND:
              IN-OPERABLE VEHICLE ON AN UNPAVED SURFACE ON THE SOUTH SIDE OF THE
HOUSE, BICYCLE PARTS, PLASTIC TOTES ON THE FRONT PORCH AND YARD,
HOUSEHOLD FURNITURE IN THE YARD ETC. AND TRASH AND DEBRIS ON PROPERTY.

  

CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUESTED:
REMOVE FROM PUBLIC VIEW BY 2/08/25

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination that the personal property is dilapidated and constitutes a public nuisance and
should be abated from the property.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
PROPERTY PIC 1 
PROPERTY PIC 2 
PROPERTY PIC 3 









   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 6.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 320 S. 21, is dilapidated and has become
detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to constitute a
public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property;
and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 

 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
320 S 21st Muskogee Ok also known as the North 60 feet of lots 9 and 10 in Block One of Higgins
Addition to the City of Muskogee
 
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
09/03/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable



within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 















































 

 

1/21/2025 
 
EASTGATE GARDENS, LLC  
29200 SHERLOCK LN 
HENRYETTA OK 74437-0000 

Case Number: 24-75373 
Street Address: 320 S 21st 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13th at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 
Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 
your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 
which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 
action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 
of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
DEBORAH NIGH 

PO BOX 413  

KANSAS, OK 74338 

Case Number: 24-75373 

Street Address: 320 S 21st 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

320 S 21ST MUSKOGEE OK also known as the North 60 feet of Lots 9 and 10 Block One of Higgins Addition 

to the City of Muskogee 

 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
STEVEN NIGH 

PO BOX 413  

KANSAS, OK 74338 

Case Number: 24-75373 

Street Address: 320 S 21st 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

320 S 21ST MUSKOGEE OK also known as the North 60 feet of Lots 9 and 10 Block One of Higgins Addition 

to the City of Muskogee 

 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
STEVEN NIGH 

PO BOX 413  

KANSAS, OK 74338  

DEBORAH NIGH 

PO BOX 413  

KANSAS, OK 74338 

EASTGATE GARDENS, LLC  

29200 SHERLOCK LN 

HENRYETTA OK 74437-0000 

N RILEY MONK 

29200 SHERLOCK LN 

HENRYETTA OK 74437-0000 

Case Number: 24-75373 

Street Address: 320 S 21st 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 



 

 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 



 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

320 S 21ST MUSKOGEE OK also known as the North 60 feet of Lots 9 and 10 Block One of Higgins Addition 

to the City of Muskogee 

 















 

 

12/20/2024 
 
EASTGATE GARDENS, LLC  
29200 SHERLOCK LN 
HENRYETTA OK 74437-0000 

Case Number: 24-75373 
Street Address: 320 S 21st 
Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 



 

 

 



 

 

12/20/2024 
 
N RILEY MONK 
29200 SHERLOCK LN 
HENRYETTA OK 74437-0000 

Case Number: 24-75373 
Street Address: 320 S 21st 
Legal Description:  SEE ATTACHED 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 



 

 

 

























   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 7.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2804 Findlay, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE
COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64.
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
09/03/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecure. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5
The structure has major fire damage. *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good



of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 





































 

 

1/21/2025 

 
CHATMAN, WILLIAM L,  

%CHATMAN TERELL,  

DOROTHY L CHATMAN 

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
DOROTHY L CHATMAN 

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
CHATMAN, WILLIAM L,  

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
CHATMAN TERELL,  

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 























 

 

12/20/2024 

 
CHATMAN, WILLIAM L,  

%CHATMAN TERELL 

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 

Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 

property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 

and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 

dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 

will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 

the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

2804 Findlay 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, 

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

 

12/20/2024 

 
CHATMAN, TERELL 

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 

Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 

property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 

and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 

dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 

will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 

the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

2804 Findlay 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, 

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

 

12/20/2024 

 
CHATMAN, WILLIAM L 

2201 CHICAGO ST 

MUSKOGEE OK 74401-0000 

Case Number: 24-75378 

Street Address: 2804 FINDLAY 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 

Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 

property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 

and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 

dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 

will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 

the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF 

MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO 

THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 



 

2804 Findlay 

LOT 23, BLOCK 2, LOVE SECOND ADDITION TO THE CITY OF MUSKOGEE, MUSKOGEE COUNTY, 

OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT FILED IN BOOK 2 PAGE 64. 















MUSKOGEE FIRE DEPARTMENT
INCIDENT NUMBER: 0001645
Incident Date: 07/08/2016   |    FDID: 51006   |    State: OK

Printed on 04/19/2023 @ 22:20

Exposure #1

INCIDENT DETAILS

Incident Type: Building fire   |    Alarms: 1   |    Station: 3   |    Shift: C   |    Shift Name: C Shift   |    District: 3   |    Hazardous Material Released: None   |   
Property Use: 1 or 2 family dwelling   |    Address: 2804 FINDLAY Street, MUSKOGEE OK 74401    |    Location Type: Street address   |    Mixed Use: Not mixed use   |   
Shift: C Shift

Est. Property Losses: 2000   |    Est. Property Value: 10000   |    Est. Contents Losses: 0   |    Est. Contents Value: 0

DATES AND TIMES

Alarm: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrival: 07/08/2016 20:07:57 P   |    Last Unit Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:46:31 P

ACTIONS TAKEN

Extinguishment by fire service personnel

AUTHORIZATION

Report Writer: Name: Greg Beaver   |    Employee Number: 116   |    Assignment: E3   |    Authorization Date: 07/09/2016 00:00:00 A
Officer-In-Charge: Name: Mark Etchison   |    Employee Number: 086   |    Assignment: C32   |    Authorization Date: 07/09/2016 00:00:00 A

RESOURCES

Apparatus #1: ID: E7   |    Type: Engine   |    Use: Other   |    Dispatched: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrived: 07/08/2016 20:07:57 P   |    Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:46:26 P
Actions Taken: Extinguishment by fire service personnel
Personnel #1: Name: Jason Clark
Personnel #2: Name: Matthew G Pitman
Personnel #3: Name: Patrick B Weldon

Apparatus #2: ID: C32   |    Type: Chief officer car   |    Use: Other   |    Dispatched: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrived: 07/08/2016 20:08:32 P   |   
Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:37:50 P

Actions Taken: Extinguishment by fire service personnel
Personnel #1: Name: Mark Etchison

Apparatus #3: ID: E3   |    Type: Engine   |    Use: Other   |    Dispatched: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrived: 07/08/2016 20:08:51 P   |    Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:46:31 P
Actions Taken: Extinguishment by fire service personnel   |    Ventilate
Personnel #1: Name: Greg Beaver
Personnel #2: Name: Taylor S Etchison
Personnel #3: Name: Jeffery Gullett

Apparatus #4: ID: R12   |    Type: Rescue unit   |    Use: Other   |    Dispatched: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrived: 07/08/2016 20:08:53 P   |    Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:28:44 P
Actions Taken: Forcible entry   |    Provide manpower   |    Ventilate
Personnel #1: Name: Travis Bailey

Apparatus #5: ID: E1   |    Type: Engine   |    Use: Other   |    Dispatched: 07/08/2016 20:04:02 P   |    Arrived: 07/08/2016 20:10:24 P   |    Cleared: 07/08/2016 20:27:28 P
Actions Taken: Standby
Personnel #1: Name: Bryan Fuller

Actions Taken: Standby
Personnel #2: Name: Brandon A Simmons
Personnel #3: Name: Christopher G Wyatt

RESOURCE COUNTS

Counts: Counts Include Mutual Aid: False   |    Suppression Apparatus Count: 0   |    Suppression Personnel Count: 0   |    Ems Apparatus Count: 0   |   
Ems Personnel Count: 0   |    Other Apparatus Count: 5   |    Other Personnel Count: 12

OWNER DETAILS



Name: Kimberly Jordan   |    Address: 2804 FINDLAY Street, MUSKOGEE OK 74401

REMARKS

Name:
Narrative Imported From NWS CAD system.... Date: 7/8/2016 20:03:24 User: jwalker Narrative: back side of the house Date: 7/8/2016 20:08:29 User: jwalker Narrative: e7-

smoke on from the back Date: 7/8/2016 20:38:05 User: jwalker Narrative: C32 - E3 HAS COMMAND End of Narrative Imported From NWS CAD system....

FIRE DETAILS

Property Details: Less Than One Acre: False   |    # Residential Units: 1   |    # Not Residential: False   |    # Buildings Involved: 1   |    Acres Burned: 0
Ignition Details: Area of Fire Origin: Wall surface: exterior   |    Heat Source: Undetermined   |    Item First Ignited: Exterior sidewall covering, surface, finish   |   

Type of Material First Ignited: Fiberboard, particleboard, and hardboard   |    Cause of Ignition: Unintentional   |    Confined To Origin: False
Contributing Factors: None
Human Contributing Factors: None

Structure Details: Structure Type: Enclosed building   |    Building Status: Vacant and secured   |    Stories Above Grade: 1   |    Stories Below Grade: 0   |   
Main Floor Square Feet: 1200   |    Story of Fire Origin: 1   |    Fire Spread: Confined to building of origin   |    # Stories w/ Minor Damage: 0   |   
# Stories w/ Significant Damage: 0   |    # Stories w/ Heavy Damage: 0   |    # Stories w/ Extreme Damage: 0

Protective System Details: Detector Presence: Undetermined   |    AES Presence: None Present   |    # Sprinklers Operating: 0



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 8.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 617 Emporia, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
A part of Lot 1 in Block 188 in the City of Muskogee, more particularly described as follows, to-wit:
Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1; and run thence in a Southerly direction alone West
line of said Lot a distance of 138 feet; Thence in an Easterly direction and parallel with the North line of
said Lot a distance of 30 feet; Thence in a Northerly direction to a point on the North line of said Lot 44
feet East of the Northwest Corner thereof; Thence in a Westerly direction along the North line of said
Lot a distance of 44 feet to the Point of Beginning, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma.
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
01/17/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants



sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 













































 

 

1/21/2025 

 
ADOLFO CABALERO  

6259 S 77TH W AVE  

TULSA OK 74131-0000 

Case Number: 24-75599 

Street Address: 617 EMPORIA 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 01/17/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  



 

 

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 



 

 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

A part of Lot 1 in Block 188 in the City of Muskogee, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1; and run thence in a Southerly direction alone West line of said 

Lot a distance of 138 feet; Thence in an Easterly direction and parallel with the North line of said Lot a distance 

of 30 feet; Thence in a Northerly direction to a point on the North line of said Lot 44 feet East of the Northwest 

Corner thereof; Thence in a Westerly direction along the North line of said Lot a 

distance of 44 feet to the Point of Beginning, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma. 

 



 

 

1/21/2025 
 
PARAMONT TREE CARE LLC 
6259 S 77TH W AVE  
TULSA OK 74131-0000 

Case Number: 24-75599 
Street Address: 617 EMPORIA 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 01/17/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 
Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 
your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 
which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 
action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 
of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
A part of Lot 1 in Block 188 in the City of Muskogee, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 
Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1; and run thence in a Southerly direction alone West line of said 
Lot a distance of 138 feet; Thence in an Easterly direction and parallel with the North line of said Lot a distance 
of 30 feet; Thence in a Northerly direction to a point on the North line of said Lot 44 feet East of the Northwest 
Corner thereof; Thence in a Westerly direction along the North line of said Lot a 
distance of 44 feet to the Point of Beginning, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma. 
 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
PARAMONT TREE CARE LLC 

%ADOLFO CABALERO  

6259 S 77TH W AVE TULSA OK 74131-0000 

Case Number: 24-75599 

Street Address: 617 EMPORIA 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 01/17/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

A part of Lot 1 in Block 188 in the City of Muskogee, more particularly described as follows, to-wit: 

Beginning at the Northwest Corner of said Lot 1; and run thence in a Southerly direction alone West line of said 

Lot a distance of 138 feet; Thence in an Easterly direction and parallel with the North line of said Lot a distance 

of 30 feet; Thence in a Northerly direction to a point on the North line of said Lot 44 feet East of the Northwest 

Corner thereof; Thence in a Westerly direction along the North line of said Lot a 

distance of 44 feet to the Point of Beginning, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma. 

 

















   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 9.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1411 Georgetown, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Lot 2 Block 138 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County,
Oklahoma
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
01/19/2025 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking



repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 









































 

 

1/21/2025 

 
BENNING, CAROL ANN  

5864 OLD MEMORY LANE  

SAN DIEGO CA 92114-1242 

Case Number: 24-75600 

Street Address: 1411 GEORGETOWN 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 01/19/202 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 

Lot 2 Block 138 in the City of Muskogee, according to the official plat thereof, Muskogee County, 

Oklahoma 

















   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 10.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 2821 Garland, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned, or take other necessary action
(11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to the
official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State of Oklahoma
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking



repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 





















































 

 

1/21/2025 

 
AFFORDABLE REALTY LLC  

301 S SHERMAN STE 117 

RICHARDSON TX 75081-0000 

Case Number: 24-75372 

Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 

the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 

of Oklahoma 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
CLIC Financial Ltd. DBA CLIC Financial, LP 

301 South Sherman Street, Suite 117, 

Richardson, Texas 75081 Dallas County 

Case Number: 24-75372 

Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 

the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 

of Oklahoma 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
Julie Pettit 

3710 Rawlins, Suite 1050 

Dallas, Texas 75219 Dallas County 

Case Number: 24-75372 

Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 

the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 

of Oklahoma 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
REGISTERED AGENTS INC  

9905 S PENNSYLVANIA AVE 

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73159 

Case Number: 24-75372 

Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 

the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 

of Oklahoma 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
CLIC Financial Ltd. DBA CLIC Financial, LP 

301 South Sherman Street, Suite 117, 

Richardson, Texas 75081 Dallas County 

Julie Pettit 

3710 Rawlins, Suite 1050 

Dallas, Texas 75219 Dallas County 

AFFORDABLE REALTY LLC  

301 S SHERMAN STE 117 

RICHARDSON TX 75081-0000 

REGISTERED AGENTS INC  

9905 S PENNSYLVANIA AVE 

OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73159 

Case Number: 24-75372 

Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 

applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 

bring the property into compliance with City Code.    

 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 



 

 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the 

Public Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, 

Oklahoma 74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on FEBRUARY 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 



 

 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 

 

Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 

the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 

of Oklahoma 

























 

 

12/20/2024 
 
AFFORDABLE REALTY LLC  
301 S SHERMAN STE 117 
RICHARDSON TX 75081-0000 

Case Number: 24-75372 
Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 
applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 
bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 
the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 
of Oklahoma 



 

 

12/20/2024 
 
REGISTERED AGENTS INC  
9905 S PENNSYLVANIA AVE 
OKLAHOMA CITY OK 73159 

Case Number: 24-75372 
Street Address: 2821 GARLAND 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 12/18/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector and the City Fire Marshall. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector and the Fire Marshall with 
applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to 
bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on January 16, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance Review 
Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether your 
property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public 
and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard which is 
dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, action 
will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal of 
the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
Lot 6 in Block 6 of West Park Addition to the City of Muskogee, according to 
the official plat thereof, and the N/2 of adjacent alley, Muskogee County, State 
of Oklahoma 





















MUSKOGEE FIRE DEPARTMENT

INCIDENT 24-0001139 • 1 OF 2PRINTED ON 4/9/2024 AT 2:23 PM

MUSKOGEE FIRE DEPARTMENT
505 COLUMBUS
MUSKOGEE OK 74401

INCIDENT

Incident Number

24-0001139
Incident Date

03/14/2024
NFIRS Number

0001145
Incident Type

(111) - Building fire

FDID

51006
Station

Station 7
Shift

A Shift
District

Eng Co. 3 District

Initial Dispatch Code

Alarms Working Fire?

Yes
COVID-19 was a factor Critical Incident Critical Incident Team

Temporary Resident Involvement

Hazardous Materials Released

Action Taken 1

(11) - Extinguishment by fire service personnel

Action Taken 2

(12) - Salvage & overhaul

AID

Aid Given/Received

(N) - None

LOCATION

Location Type

(1) - Street address

Address

2821 GARLAND Avenue, Muskogee, Oklahoma, 74401

Cross Street, USNG, or Directions Latitude

0.00000000
Longitude

0.00000000
Census Tract

Detector Alerted Occupant

Property Use Mixed Use

TIMES

PSAP Received

21:22:57, 03/14/2024
Dispatch Notified Time

21:22:57, 03/14/2024
Alarm Time

21:23:00, 03/14/2024

Arrival Time

21:27:13, 03/14/2024
Water on Fire Time At Patient Time



MUSKOGEE FIRE DEPARTMENT

INCIDENT 24-0001139 • 2 OF 2PRINTED ON 4/9/2024 AT 2:23 PM

TIMES

Loss Stop Time Controlled Time Last Unit Cleared Time

23:24:34, 03/14/2024

Total On Scene Time

1 hrs 57 mins 21 sec
Total Incident Time

2 hrs 1 mins 37 sec

COUNTS

Counts Include Aid Received?

No

Suppression:

Apparatus

5
Personnel

9

EMS:

Apparatus

0
Personnel

0

Other:

Apparatus

0
Personnel

0

LOSS

Property: Content:

Estimated Property Losses

$20000
Estimated Content Losses

$25000

Estimated Property Value

$60000
Estimated Content Value

$25000

PERSON/OWNER

AUTHORIZATION

Report Writer:

Name

SHEETS, MATTHEW
Employee Number

105
Assignment Authorization Date

Officer in Charge:

Name

SHEETS, MATTHEW
Employee Number

105
Assignment Authorization Date

Quality Control:

Name Authorization Date

INCIDENT NARRATIVE

CAR 32 ARRIVED ON SCENE. ENGINE 3 FOUND STRUCTURE FIRE. FIRE BURNING IN THE CENTER OF THE ATTIC. FIRE WAS COMING THROUGH THE ROOF.
ENGINE 3 AND ADDITIONAL ENGINE COMPANIES EXTINGUISHED FIRE. WATER SUPPLY WAS LIMITED BECAUSE OF THE DISTANCE TO FIRE HYDRANTS.
OG&E WAS NOTIFIED, ELECTRIC METER WAS PULLED. ONG AND WATER WAS SHUT OFF. RED CROSS WAS NOTIFIED FOR RESIDENTS. 4 DOGS WERE
RESCUED FROM STRUCTURE FIRE. NO OTHER INCIDENTS AT THIS TIME.

FEMALE RESIDENT NOTIFIED; SHE IS A RENTER OF THE HOUSE. SHE HAS HAD ELECTRICAL PROBLEMS WITH THE HOUSE THROUGH THE WINTER. SHE
NOTIFIED THE LANDLADY IN TEXAS OF THE PROBLEM. A WORK ORDER WAS IN PROGRESS. SHE SAID, EARLIER THAT DAY. TURNED ON ONE OF THE AIR
CONDITIONER UNITS. THE BREAKER PANEL STARTED MAKING A FUNNY NOISE.

Created By: SHEETS, MATTHEW



   
Public Nuisance Review Committee 11.        
Meeting Date: 02/13/2025  

AGENDA ITEM TITLE
Hold a Public Hearing and determine if the property located at 1710 Cherokee, is dilapidated and has
become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general public and the community as to
constitute a public nuisance; and/or whether the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to
other property; and/or whether the building is abandoned and should be demolished, or take other
necessary action (11 O.S. 22-112(C); 11 O.S. 22-112.4).  (Sarah Winkle) 
 

BACKGROUND
LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit:
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW
 
An exterior inspection of the property and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on
03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building
Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state statute, as well as, corrective action
which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.   
 
FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC
The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2
IPMC 

Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the
municipality;
Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire
protection costs; and
Devalues abutting and nearby real properties

Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11
Section 22-112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation
and occupancy. *108.1.3 IPMC
The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5
The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5

 
Corrective Actions listed in the letter to the owner were as follows:
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing
and mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective
International Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and
safe condition. Exterior doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in
sound condition, good repair, and weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants
within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable
of being opened and closed, as intended by the manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good
repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking



repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, landings, balconies and similar walking
surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated rubbish, trash and debris,
including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, masonry, stucco
shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION
Make a determination.
 

Fiscal Impact

Attachments
Complete Case File 







































 

 

1/21/2025 

 
TAMARA R REID  

917 ADMIRAL ST. 

MUSKOGEE OK 74403 

Case Number: 24-75598 

Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 



 

 

1/21/2025 

 
T.A.B MDM INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC 

2012 E YOUNGH ST 

TULSA,OK 74110-0000 

Case Number: 24-75598 

Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 

Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 

 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 

The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 

as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 

have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-

112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 

and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 

Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 

statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 

 The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 

 The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 

municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 

costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 

 Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 

*108.1.3 IPMC 

 The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 

 The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 

 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 

Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 

mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 

Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 

doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 

weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 

doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 

manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 

landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 

rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 

masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 

Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 

74401 to determine:  

 

 

 

1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 

of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  

2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  

3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 

Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 

approve demolition and removal of the structure.  

 

If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 

dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 

directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 

Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 

your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 

public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 

which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 

action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 

of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 

of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 

days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 

OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  

If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 

available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 

Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 

Codale Ford 

Code Enforcement Supervisor 

City of Muskogee 

 

IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 

*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 

*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 

*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 



 

 

1/21/2025 
 
T.A.B MDM INVESTMENT GROUP, LLC 
2012 E YOUNGH ST 
TULSA,OK 74110-0000 
TAMARA R REID  
917 ADMIRAL ST. 
MUSKOGEE OK 74403 

Case Number: 24-75598 
Street Address: 1710 S. CHEROKEE 
Legal Description:  SEE BELOW 
 

ORDER TO REPAIR AND/OR TAKE OTHER CORRECTIVE ACTION 
The City of Muskogee identifies unlawful violations of the International Property Maintenance Code (“IPMC”), 
as adopted by the City of Muskogee under City Codes §18-184 and §18-185, and further identifies structures that 
have become dilapidated per Oklahoma State Statute Title 11 Section 22-112(C) or abandoned per Section 22-
112.4. These violations constitute a public nuisance and must be abated. An exterior inspection of the property 
and structure you own at the aforementioned address occurred on 03/19/2024 by the City of Muskogee Building 
Inspector. Below are the findings of the Building Inspector with applicable provisions of the IPMC and/or state 
statute, as well as, corrective action which is hereby ordered to bring the property into compliance with City Code.    
 

FINDINGS BY THE BUILDING INSPECTOR: 
• The structure has broken windows that need to be replaced. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is unsecured. *108.1.5 IPMC 
• The structure is abandoned as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-112.4.  *108.2 IPMC 

o Is detrimental to the public health, safety or welfare of the inhabitants of and visitors to the 
municipality; 

o Causes increased municipal regulatory costs and increased municipal police and fire protection 
costs; and 

o Devalues abutting and nearby real properties 
• Unfit for human habitation / unsafe and dangerous as defined by Oklahoma Statute Title 11 Section 22-

112(C) and permits and repairs must be made to make this safe and fit for habitation and occupancy. 
*108.1.3 IPMC 

• The structure has an exposed roof.  *108.1.5 
• The structure is open to the elements.  *108.1.5 

 
 

CORRECTIVE ACTION: 
Rehabilitate or demolish the dilapidated abandoned structure. For rehabilitation, all electrical, plumbing and 
mechanical systems must be reconnected in good working order in accordance with the respective International 
Codes; exterior of the property and grounds shall be cleaned and kept in a sanitary, and safe condition. Exterior 
doors and windows must be replaced where necessary to ensure they are in sound condition, good repair, and 
weather tight. Doors shall provide for the security of occupants within, equipped with a deadbolt lock. Interior 
doors shall fit reasonably well within the frame, capable of being opened and closed, as intended by the 
manufacturer. The interior shall be brought to good repair, structurally sound and in a sanitary condition. Stairs, 
landings, balconies and similar walking surfaces, which are not properly anchored, shall be secured. Accumulated 
rubbish, trash and debris, including all non-working equipment shall be removed. Any fractures in concrete, 
masonry, stucco shall be repaired. Pest problems shall be abated.  

 



 

 

You are hereby directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13 at 11:00 a.m. before the Public 
Nuisance Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee 3rd Floor, City Council Chamber, Muskogee, Oklahoma 
74401 to determine:  
 

 
 
1) Whether your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare 
of the general public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, and/or  
2) If the property creates a fire hazard which is dangerous to other property.  
3) Whether the building is abandoned as set out above. 

 
Should you fail to appear, action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to 
approve demolition and removal of the structure.  
 
If no permit is obtained and corrective action taken by the date of the hearing listed below, or you wish to 
dispute the Order to Repair and/or Take Corrective Action ordered by the Building Inspector, you are 
directed to appear at a hearing to be held on February 13, 2025 at 11 a.m. before the Public Nuisance 
Review Committee at 229 W. Okmulgee (3rd Floor), Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 to determine: 1) whether 
your property is dilapidated and has become detrimental to the health, safety, or welfare of the general 
public and the community as to constitute a public nuisance, or 2) if the property creates a fire hazard 
which is dangerous to other property, or 3) whether the building is abandoned. Should you fail to appear, 
action will be taken in your absence, including but not limited to, action to approve demolition and removal 
of the structure.  

 

You have the right to appeal any decision of the Public Nuisance Review Committee to the UBCAB of the City 
of Muskogee by filing written notice to the City Clerk at P.O. Box 1927, Muskogee, Oklahoma 74401 within 10 
days after the decision is rendered.    

 

ALL COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLITION ABATEMENT WILL BE BILLED TO THE PROPERTY 
OWNER AND A LIEN WILL BE IMPOSED ON THE PROPERTY TO SECURE PAYMENT.  

 

If you have any questions regarding this, you may contact the Code Enforcement Department at (918) 684-6235.  
If you wish to have the structure voluntarily abated by the City of Muskogee, a discount demolition program is 
available on a first come first serve basis.  If you are interested in this program please contact Codale Ford, Code 
Enforcement Supervisor for more information. 

 
Codale Ford 
Code Enforcement Supervisor 
City of Muskogee 
 
IPMC References 



 

 

*108.1.5 – Dangerous Structure or Premises 
*108.2 – Closing of Vacant Structures 
*108.1.3 – Structure Unfit for Human Occupancy 
*108.1.1- Unsafe Structure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Legal Description: 
 
MUSKOGEE COUNTY, Oklahoma to-wit: 
T15N R18E S35 FARMLAND IN MUSKOGEE S60 N420 W210 NW SW SW 














	Agenda
	_1.__Meeting Minutes 1/30/2025
	       ATT_Minutes
	_2.__516 N 15th DPP
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 1
	_3.__301 n 9TH DPP
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 1
	_4.__430 N 18TH DPP
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 1
	_5.__602 N L DPP
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 1
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 2
	       ATT_PROPERTY PIC 3
	_6.__320 S. 21
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	_7.__2804 Findlay
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	DILAPIDATED STRUC CHKLST 1.21.25
	deed
	tax
	asses
	land
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 2.13.25
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24ALL 3
	LEGAL
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24DOROTHY
	LEGAL
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 2.13.25WILLIAM
	LEGAL
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 2.13.25TERELL
	LEGAL
	POST PICS 1.21.25
	BLDG INSP CHKLST 1.21.25
	aff of pub 1-16-25
	posted pics
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24BOTH
	LEGAL
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24TERELL
	LEGAL
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24WILLIAM
	LEGAL
	bld inspt chklist 2804 findlay
	pic of prop
	Fire Incident-0001645

	_8.__617 Emporia
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	DILAP STRUC CHKLST
	deed
	tax
	assess
	land
	sos
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 2.13.25
	POSTED PICS 1.21.25
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24 ADOLFO
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24 PARAMONT
	BLDG INSPEC CHKLST 1.21.25
	PROP PICS

	_9.__1411 Georgetown
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	DILAP STRUC CHKLST
	deed
	tax
	assess
	land
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 2.13.25
	POST PICS 1.21.25
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24
	BLDG INSP CHKLST 1.21.25
	PROP PICS

	_10.__2821 Garland
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	_11.__1710 Cherokee
	       ATT_Complete Case File
	DILAP STRUCT CHKLST 1.21.25
	deed2
	tax
	assess
	AFF OF PUB (PNRC) 2.13.25
	POST PICS 1.21.25
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24 REID
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24 TAB
	Dilapidated Structure Hearing 12.20.24 BOTH
	BLDG INSP CHKLST 1.21.25
	PROP PICS


